

## LBA - AGM minutes 27th March 2015

Attendees: Stephanie and Roberta

### **GENERAL**

- 1.1 Lokabags- is in progress, Stephanie to collect donations to create lokaabgs
- 1.2 Art Project- To be hold in Coogee, Venue needs to be found and to be launched in January- Phoebe offered to help in finding a venue and suggested to have it indoor and not completely outdoor (Art project on hold)
- 1.3 Logo- \$150 dollar has been invested for the logo but the guy did not finish it. Logo does not require a thick outline of Buddha but a light hand straight up or hand in laps (on hold)
- 1.4 Genie receipting for donations, and Stephanie to give away receipt to Genie, receipt stamp with ABN (ongoing)
- 1.5 Genie to confirm if we need to provide an activity statement of the 2014-15 to ACNC (if assistance is required please let us know)
- 1.6 Genie to confirm if the post office box listed on the register is Genie?
- 1.7 Public officer address to be changed to Roberta Address

### **WEBSITE**

Eric needs to be paid and can be paid quarterly. Nominate an appropriate amount depending on financial status

### **FUNDRAISING**

- We need to raise more money and get together once a month to organise or discuss fundraising
- Creating a hub- to driving more people to the website (on hold)
- Critique the website to enhance the quality
- Come out with a campaign (e.i. spread no violence)
- More discussion are required to organise events, store to sells (like market, Glebe market as been suggested), and campaign
- Gathering helps to create consistency and ongoing projects

### **4.0 BUDDHIST TEACHING**

Check Council Buddhist Association and teaching courses costs \$80 suggested to (Roberta and Phoebe, Steph)